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UNITED STATES N RC 4 s}

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION B
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

September 17, 1979
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Docket No.: 50-224

Mr. Michael Lawson

Acting City Manager

City of Berkeley

City Manager's Office

2180 Milvia Street

Berkeley, California 94704

Dear Mr. Lawson:

We received your letter on August 2, 1979, endorsing a request from The
Friends of the Earth to suspend all reactor activity at Etcheverry Hall,
University of California at Berceiey and remove all plutonium and other
radioactive materials. As Mr. Ramos of my office discussed with you
Tuesday, August 28, 1979, the Commission has received no such request and
therefore has ne basis on which to take such an action.

Should you receive a copy of such a request, please notify my office.

Sincerely,

/g UL

Harold R. Denton Director
0ff1ce of Nuc]ear Reactor
Regulation
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City of Berkeley

CITY MANAGER'S OFFIC ®
2180 MILVIA STREET
BERKELEY, CALIFORNIA 94704 (413) 044-¢

August 1, 1979

Dr Harold R. Denton

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Comrm:ssion
Washington, D. C. 23555

Dear Dr. Denton:

The Friends of the Earth, 124 Spear Street, San Francisco, California,
have requested that your Commission suspend all reactor activity at
Etcheverry Hall, University of California at Berkeley and remove ail
plutonium and other radioactive materials. h

The City Council of the City of Berkeley wished to advise your
Commission that it rses the request of the Friends of the Earth.

Acting City Manager

cc: City Clerk
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